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February 21, 1989 

Kermit Geary 
1266 Riverview Drive 
Walnutport, PA 18088 

Dear Kermit: 

Thank you for your recent letter and tape. We were pleased to 

receive your information. 

The basic content of your reception information was correct. 
The tape you sent was definitely of WARY. 

WARV operates 6AM to Midnight using two different directional 
patterns at 5,000 watts. The major lobe of our signal is 
directed East. 

Incidently, we have received reception letters, such as yours 
from South Africa, New Zealand, Canada, New Jersey and various 
other parts. 

Again, thank you for "listening." 

Sincerely, 

Bill Blount, Manager 
WARV Radio 

Enclosure 

BLOUNT COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
19 Luther Avenue, Warwick, RI 02886 

401-737-0700 


